

~~SECRET//NF~~

**ENVELOPE**

(b)(3):10 USC 424

**HEADER**

R  
031902Z APR 89  
FM JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DC

INFO RUEALGX/SAFE  
R

270753Z MAR 89  
FM DIA WASHINGTON DC/ (b)(3):10 USC 424

TO RUEKJCS/JCS WASHINGTON DC/ (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)  
RUCJACC/USCINCCENT MACDILL AFB FL// (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)  
RUCJACC/COMSOCCENT MACDILL AFB FL//  
RUCBSAA/USCINCLANT NORFOLK VA// (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)  
RUCLBBA/COMSOCLANT FT BRAGG NC/  
RUHQHQA/USCINCPAC HONOLULU HI//  
RUHQHQA/COMSOCPAC HONOLULU HI  
RHLBAAA/USCINCSO QUARRY HEIGHTS PM (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)  
RUCJAAA/USCINCSOC MACDILL AFB FL//  
RHLBAAA/COMSOSOUTH QUARRY HEIGHTS (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)  
RHCUAAA/USCINCTrans SCOTT AFB IL//  
RHCUAAA/CINCMAC SCOTT AFB//IL//IN//  
RUSNNOA/USCINCEUR VAIHINGEN GE// (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)  
RUEOFAA/COMJSOC FT BRAGG NC  
RHHMBRA/COMSOCPAC PEARL HARBOR HI// (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)  
RUEKJCS/SECDEF WASHINGTON DC/ (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)  
INFO RUCIROA/23AF HURLBURT FLD FL//IN//

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

Pg.2 is denied in full

~~SECRET//NF~~

~~SECRET//NF~~

(b)(3):10 USC 424;(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

**BODY**

(b)(3):10 USC 424

(b)(3):10 USC 424

SUBJ: [ ] INTELLIGENCE PRODUCTION SUPPORT TO SPECIAL OPERATIONS FORCES (U)

REFS: A. JSOA SO TARGETING CONFERENCE JUN 85 (NOTAL).

B. DIA WASHINGTON DC/ [ ] MSG 310831Z JAN 89 (NOTAL).

1. (U) AS REQUESTED DURING REF A, THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS

PROVIDED TO ASSIST SPECIAL OPERATIONS PLANNERS DURING THEIR MISSION

PLANNING/TARGET NOMINATION/SELECTION PROCESS AND IS A QUARTERLY

FOLLOW-ON TO REF B. DOCUMENTS LISTED IN PARA 3 ARE DIA PRODUCTS

PRODUCED DURING THE JAN-MAR 89 TIME FRAME AND ARE LISTED

GEOGRAPHICALLY BY MAJOR REGION. IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT THIS LIST IS

SELECTIVE AND NOT ALL INCLUSIVE. PARA 2 PROVIDES ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION THAT IS AVAILABLE TO ALL SOF PLANNERS.

2. (U) DIA PRODUCES (SEMIANNUALLY) THE REGISTER OF INTELLIGENCE

PUBLICATIONS (RIP) SHORT TITLE DRS-2600-37-YR. AVAILABLE IN HARDCOPY

AND MICROFICHE, IT INCLUDES DOCUMENTS WITH BRIEF ABSTRACTS OF MOST

SIGNIFICANT COLLATERAL MATERIAL RECEIVED BY THE DIA LIBRARY. THE

~~SI/310~~ RIP PROVIDES THE SAME TYPE OF INFORMATION ON COMPARTMENTED

DOCUMENTS. THE ALL-SOURCE DOCUMENT INDEX (ASDIA), AN AUTOMATED DATA

BASE AVAILABLE THROUGH THE DIAOLS/COINS SYSTEM IS A COMPREHENSIVE

INDEX. DIAM 59-1 "INTELLIGENCE DESSEMINATION/REFERENCE SERVICES"

PROVIDES DETAILED INFORMATION ON POLICY AND PROCEDURES TO FOLLOW TO GET PRODUCTS AND LISTS THE KEY DISSEMINATION PROGRAM MANAGERS (DPM).

ALL REQUESTS FOR DIA/DOD PRODUCTS MUST BE FORWARDED THROUGH THE

~~SECRET//NF~~

(b)(3):10 USC 424

~~SECRET//NF~~

APPROPRIATE DPM FOR VALIDATION BEFORE COMING TO DIA. UNITS' STATEMENT OF INTELLIGENCE INTERESTS (SII) SHOULD IDENTIFY AREAS/TOPICS NEEDED TO ENSURE INITIAL DISTRIBUTION. IN ADDITION, THE NATIONAL PHOTOGRAPHIC INTERPRETATION CENTER (NPIC) PRODUCES THE SELECTED PHOTO ACCESSIONS LIST ON A MONTHLY BASIS. THIS LISTING IS A COLLECTION OF HAND-HELD PHOTOGRAPHY JUDGED TO BE OF CURRENT INTELLIGENCE VALUE. TO REQUEST THIS PRODUCT USE THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:  
 NPIC, P.O. BOX 70967, SOUTHWEST STATION, WASHINGTON D.C. 20024-0967  
 ATTN: T. R. WHITE. NOTE: DO NOT SEND REQUEST FOR MATERIALS DIRECT TO [REDACTED] PROCEDURES PROVIDED ABOVE WILL ENSURE PROPER AND MUCH BETTER SERVICE.

(b)(3):10 USC 424

3. ~~(S)~~ THE FOLLOWING DIA [REDACTED] DOCUMENTS PRODUCED JAN-MAR 89 TIME FRAME ARE AVAILABLE AND ARE CONSIDERED POTENTIALLY PERTINENT TO SPECIAL OPERATIONS PLANNING EFFORTS.

A. (U) EAST EUROPE/SOVIET UNION  
 DDB-1920-235-88 THE YUGOSLAV MILITARY INDUSTRY (U) DEC 88

~~S//NF//NF//NC//DP~~

~~(S//NF//NF)~~ YUGOSLAVIA HAS DEVELOPED A RESPECTABLE MILITARY INDUSTRY CAPABLE OF MEETING 70% OF ITS MILITARY REQUIREMENTS. ALTHOUGH RANKED AMONG THE TOP 10 ARMAMENT EXPORTERS AND AMONG THE TOP 15 PRODUCERS OF INDUSTRIAL MACHINE TOOLS IN THE WORLD, YUGOSLAVIA MUST IMPORT SOVIET AND WESTERN COMPONENTS, COMPLEX TEST EQUIPMENT, MODERN HEAVY WEAPONS, AND MACHINE TOOLS.

DDB-2040-106-88 MARITIME PORTS IN SUPPORT OF NAVAL OPERATIONS IN THE SOVIET FAR EAST (U) DEC 88

~~(S//NF)~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424

~~(S)~~ THE MARITIME PORTS IN THE SOVIET FAR EAST ARE DESIGNED TO SUPPORT COMMERCIAL ACTIVITIES. IN WARTIME, THE SOVIET NAVY

~~SECRET//NF~~

~~SECRET//NF~~

WOULD  
 ASSUME OPERATING CONTROL OF VARIOUS ASPECTS OF THE MARITIME  
 PORTS.  
 OF THE 10 PRIMARY PORTS IN THE SOVIET FAR EAST ONLY TWO, NAKHODKA  
 AND  
 KORSAKOV, WOULD BE SUITED TO PROVIDE NEAR TOTAL SUPPORT TO  
 PACIFIC  
 OCEAN FLEET UNITS.  
 DRC 126-88 SOVIET RARE METALS PRODUCTION FOR JAN 89  
 FUTURE MILITARY AND SPACE SYSTEMS ~~(S)~~

~~(S)~~ (b)(3)-10 USC 424

~~(S)~~ THE WELL COORDINATED, SOVIET CAPACITY TO PRODUCE KEY RARE  
 METALS ESSENTIAL TO LARGE-SCALE PRODUCTION OF ADVANCED MILITARY  
 AND  
 SPACE SYSTEMS HAS INCREASED ENORMOUSLY. THIS INDUSTRIAL  
 CAPACITY  
 WILL SUPPORT PRODUCTION OF THE NEW MILITARY AND SPACE SYSTEMS  
 NOW  
 UNDER DEVELOPMENT.

DDB-VSUM-7-88 VULNERABILITY OF THE USSR'S AMMUNITION JAN 89  
 INDUSTRY (U) ~~(S)~~

~~(S)~~ A REDUNDANT PRODUCTION BASE, STRATEGIC RESERVES OF  
 INPUT  
 MATERIALS, AND STOCKPILES OF AMMUNITIONS AT STORAGE DEPOTS,  
 PRESENT A  
 DIFFICULT TARGET SET. TO FULLY CURTAIL PRODUCTION, DESTRUCTION  
 OF  
 ALL THE FUZE AND DETONATOR PLANTS, AS WELL AS EXPLOSIVE  
 AND  
 PROPELLANT PLANTS WOULD BE NECESSARY. WITH REDUCED PRODUCTION  
 AND  
 DESTRUCTION OF THE REMAINING MAJOR PLANTS THAT LOAD AND  
 ASSEMBLE,  
 WARFIGHTING WOULD NOT BE LIKELY ONCE STOCKS OF MATERIALS  
 WERE  
 CONSUMED.

DDB-2680-23C-88-SAO SOVIET FORCE DEVELOPMENTS QUARTERLY JAN 89  
 STATUS REPORT (U) ~~(S)~~ (b)(3)-10 USC 424

~~(S)~~ THIS PERIODICAL UPDATE REVIEWS SOVIET MILITARY DEVELOPEMENTS  
 AND  
 EVENTS DURING THE PERIOD JULY - SEPTEMBER 1988. TOPICS COVERED  
 INCLUDE STRATEGIC FORCES, GENRAL PURPOSE FORCES, SPACE-RELATED  
 ACTIVITIES, EXERCISES, AFGHANISTAN, MILITARY DEVELOPMENTS, AND  
 INF  
 ACTIVITIES AND DEVELOPMENTS.

MCB SI 88-3 PRODUCTION OF THE TU-143 BATTLEFIELD JAN 89  
 RECONNAISSANCE DRONE AT THE KUMERTAU

~~SECRET//NF~~

~~SECRET//NF~~

AIRFRAME PLANT, USSR (~~C//NF~~) ~~ESCH/NF~~  
 DDB-1060-57-89-SAO USSR: NUCLEAR AIR DEFENSE (U) FEB 89

~~ESCH/NF/NO~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424

(~~C//NF/INT~~) EVIDENCE INDICATES THAT THE SOVIET UNION HAS DEVELOPED AND DEPLOYED NUCLEAR-ARMED AIR DEFENSE WEAPONS AND PLANS TO EMPLOY THESE IN WARTIME. ALL SOVIET STRATEGIC SURFACE-TO-AIR MISSILE (SAM) SYSTEMS - THE SA-1, SA-2, SA-3, SA-4, SA-5, AND SA-10 - CAN CARRY NUCLEAR WARHEADS AND NUCLEAR ARMED SA-1, SA-2 AND SA-5 MISSILES ARE CURRENTLY IN THE SOVIET FORCE.

DDB-1100-675-89 USSR: CAPABILITIES FOR CONDUCTING DEEP OPERATIONS (U) ~~C~~ FEB 89

(~~C~~) RECENT SOVIET INITIATIVES INDICATE A REVISION OF THEIR OPERATIONAL AND STRATEGIC DEFENSE AND REEMPHASIZES THE IMPORTANCE OF DEEP PENETRATION OPERATIONS. DOCTRINAL AND FORCE STRUCTURES AS REFLECTED IN NEW CORPS/BRIGADE FORMATIONS AND THE INTRODUCTION OF NEWARMORED VEHICLES, FIRE SUPPORT, AVIATION, LOGISTICS, AND COMMAND/CONTROL EQUIPMENT ARE EXAMINED AS PART OF THIS REVIVAL AND THE RELATED CONCEPT OF THE OPERATIONAL MANEUVER GROUP (OMG).

DDB-1100-689-89 GORBACHEV'S ANNOUNCED REDUCTIONS AND FEB 89  
 THE SOVIET GROUND FORCES (U) ~~C~~

(~~C~~) OVERALL, THE SOVIET ARMED FORCES ARE TO BE REDUCED BY 500,000

/\*\*\*\*\* BEGINNING OF SECTION 002 \*\*\*\*\*/

PERSONNEL. HOWEVER, EXPERIENCE WITH PAST SOVIET UNILATERAL WITHDRAWALS HAS SHOWN THAT THEY OFTEN ARE ACCOMPANIED BY ORGANIZATIONAL CHANGES, WHICH MAKE THEM DIFFICULT TO MONITOR. SUCH WITHDRAWALS ALSO HAVE NOT LIVED UP TO THEIR BILLING OR THE EXPECTATIONS THEY AROUSED. THE SOVIETS SHOULD BE ENCOURAGED TO PERMIT OBSERVATION OF THE PROCESS BY TRAINED NATO OBSERVERS.

DDB-1200-369-89 THE SOVIET NAVAL PRESENCE IN THE SOUTH FEB 89  
 SEA (U) ~~C//NF/INT~~

~~SECRET//NF~~

~~SECRET//NF~~

(S) SOVIET NAVAL ACTIVITY IN THE REGION IS CENTERED AT CAM RANH BAY, THE LARGEST SOVIET BASE OF ITS KIND OUTSIDE THE USSR/WARSAW PACT.

THE SOUTH CHINA SEA SQUADRON SUPPORTS THE ADVANCEMENT OF SOVIET

PEACETIME POLITICO-STRATEGIC INTERESTS. THE OVERALL OPERATIONAL TEMPO IS LOW WITH THE EXCEPTION OF INTELLIGENCE COLLECTION AND RESEARCH SHIPS.

DDB-2680-214-89-SAO THE USSR IN REVIEW: 1988 (U) FEB 89

~~TSCW/NF~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424

(S//NF) THIS ANNUAL REVIEW COVERS MILITARY-POLITICAL AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTS, SOVIET WORLDWIDE INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES, STRATEGIC

AND INTERMEDIATE-RANGE NUCLEAR FORCES, STRATEGIC DEFENSE FORCES,

GENERAL PURPOSE FORCES, AND SOVIET SPACE ACTIVITIES.

DDB-2680-214-89-SAO SUPPLEMENT - THE USSR IN REVIEW: FEB 89

1988 (U) ~~TSCW/NF/NO~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424

(S//NF) A SUPPLEMENT TO THE USSR IN REVIEW: 1988 (U)

CONTAINING

ITEMS OF INTEREST NOT AVAILABLE AT THE CLASSIFICATION LEVEL OF THE

REPORT.

DDB-1200-315-89 SOVIET OPERATIONS IN A WAR IN THE MAR 89

PACIFIC (U) ~~S//NF/NO~~

(S) ANALYSIS INDICATES THAT THE GOAL OF THE SOVIETS IN WARTIME

OPERATIONS IN THE PACIFIC WOULD BE TO MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY OF THEIR

STRATEGIC CAPABILITY AND HOMELAND WHILE THE MAJOR CONFLICT WAS BEING

WAGED IN CENTRAL EUROPE. IT IS LIKELY THAT SOVIET PACIFIC WARTIME STRATEGY WILL REMAIN UNCHANGED THROUGH THE NEXT DECADE.

B. (U) AFRICA/MIDDLE EAST

DRC 124-88 SUDAN: THE MILITARY UNDER PRESSURE (U) DEC 88

~~S//NF~~

(S) A SUDANESE MILITARY TAKEOVER MAY OCCUR SOON IF CURRENT

ECONOMIC, POLITICAL, AND DOMESTIC CONDITIONS CONTINUE TO WORSEN UNDER

THE RULING COALITION OF PRIME MINISTER SADIQ AL-MAHDI. IF THE

MILITARY TAKEOVER OCCURS, THE COUNTRY'S ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL

PROBLEMS WOULD NOT BE GREATLY IMPROVED.

DDB-1200-278-88 NAVAL FORCES INTELLIGENCE STUDY: DEC 88

~~SECRET//NF~~

~~SECRET//NF~~

NORTHWESTERN AFRICA - THE MAGHREB (U)

~~S//NF//UN//NO~~

DDB-2680-104-88 MILITARY INTELLIGENCE SUMMARY, VOL IV DEC 88  
PART II - AFRICA SOUTH OF THE SAHARA  
(WEST AFRICA) (U) ~~S//NF//UN//NO~~

DDB-2000-105-88 LINES OF COMMUNICATION - JORDAN (U) DEC 88  
~~S//NF//UN//NO~~

DRC 7-89 LIBYA'S AIR DEFENSE STRATEGY: AD HOC JAN 89  
FROM THE TOP (U) ~~S//NF//UN//NO~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424

(S) LIBYA'S EMPLOYS A TWO-TIERED AIR DEFENSE SYSTEM, WHICH  
CONSISTS  
OF STANDING DIRECTIVES FOR DAY-TO-DAY OPERATIONS AT NORMAL  
ALERT  
LEVEL AND AD HOC ADJUSTMENTS TO THOSE DIRECTIVES FOR CRISIS  
AND  
INCREASED TENSION SITUATIONS. THE STRATEGY IS DESIGNED TO  
PROTECT  
VITAL AREAS AND TO ENSURE QADHAFI'S SURVIVAL. DEPENDING ON  
THE  
RELATIVE COMBAT POWER OF THE ATTACKER, SURFACE-TO-AIR MISSILES  
(SAN)  
AND ANTI-AIRCRAFT ARTILLERY (AAA) WOULD BE USED AGAINST  
THREATENING  
AIRCRAFT INSTEAD OF FIGHT AIRCRAFT.

DDB-1200-104-88 NAVAL ORDER OF BATTLE, VOL IV, PART II JAN 89  
EAST AFRICA AND THE INDIAN OCEAN  
ISLANDS (U) ~~S//NF//UN//NO~~

DDB-2300-29-89 SOUTHERN AFRICA -- TROUBLED REGION: JAN 89  
A REFERENCE AID (U) ~~S//NF//UN//NO~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424

(S) THIS REFERENCE AID DEPICTS THE MAJOR PROBLEMS IN  
ANGOLA,  
NAMIBIA, SOUTH AFRICA, MOZAMBIQUE, BOTSWANA, ZIMBABWE,  
ZAMBIA,  
TANZANIA, LESOTHO, AND MALAWI. ORGANIZATIONS NOTED INCLUDE  
RENAMO,  
UNITA, ANC, SWAPO, AND THE CUBAN FORCE IN ANGOLA.

DDB-2680-248B-88 COMPARATIVE MILITARY STRENGTHS: MIDDLE JAN 89  
EAST AND NORTH AFRICA (U) ~~S//NF//UN//NO~~

DVP-1910-26-89 IRAN: PROSPECTS FOR BUILDING MILITARY JAN 89  
EQUIPMENT INVENTORIES (U) ~~S//NF//UN//NO~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424

(S) DUE TO LOSSES FROM THE APR TO AUG 1988 OFFENSIVES BY IRAQ,  
IRAN  
WILL TRY TO REESTABLISH A CREDIBLE FORCE AGAINST IRAQ BY  
REPLACING  
TANKS, ARMORED PERSONNEL CARRIERS (APC) AND ARTILLERY AND  
BY  
OBTAINING ADDITIONAL MODERNIZED HARDWARE TO REACH HIGHER

~~SECRET//NF~~

~~SECRET//NF~~

OPERATIONAL  
EQUIPMENT LEVELS. DUE TO FINANCIAL AND POLITICAL REASONS, IRAN  
WILL  
NOT BE ABLE TO SIGNIFICANTLY INCREASE MILITARY BUILDUPS UNTIL THE  
MID  
TO LATE 1990'S. IF OIL PRICES RISE SIGNIFICANTLY, IRAN'S ABILITY  
TO  
SUSTAIN A LARGER BUILDUP WOULD INCREASE.

RM-8-89 IRAQ: DISTRIBUTING SURPLUS ARMS (U) JAN 89

~~SCW/NF/NC~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424

~~(S/NF)~~ IRAQ WILL CONTINUE TO BE ONE OF THE WORLD'S  
LARGEST  
PURCHASERS OF MILITARY GOODS. HOWEVER, WITH ITS CAPTURED  
POLITICAL  
AND MILITARY WAR BOOTY, GROWING DOMESTIC MILITARY PRODUCTION  
BASE,  
AND MOTIVATION TO SHARE ARMS WITH ITS ALLIES, IRAQ WILL ALSO  
BECOME A  
FACTOR IN THE REGIONAL ARMS MARKET.

DRC 13-89 THE GRAY ARMS MARKET AND THE IRAN- JAN 89

IRAQ (U) ~~SCW/NF/IN/NC~~

~~(S/NF)~~ THOUGH INEFFECTUAL IN CHANGING THE MILITARY BALANCE BETWEEN  
THE TWO COUNTRIES, THE GRAY ARMS MARKET ALLOWED IRAN TO PROSECUTE  
THE  
WAR FOR A LONGER PERIOD AND IRAN TO SUPPLEMENT THE LARGE  
QUANTITIES  
OF MATERIEL IT HAD RECEIVED FROM FRANCE AND THE COMMUNIST BLOC.

DRC 17-86 IRANIAN REVOLUTIONARY GUARDS: BACK TO FEB 89

BASICS (U) ~~(S)~~

~~(S)~~ SUFFERING MILITARY AND POLITICAL SETBACKS IN 1988,  
THE  
REVOLUTIONARY GUARDS WILL LIKELY RETURN TO PRIMARILY  
INTERNAL  
SECURITY DUTIES WHILE RETAINING A MINOR, POSSIBLY RESERVE,  
COMBAT  
ROLE. THE GUARDS MAY ALSO PLAY A KEY ROLE IN THE RECONSTRUCTION  
OF  
IRAN'S INDUSTRY AND INFRASTRUCTURE.

DRC 14-89 ANGOLA: PROSPECTS FOR A FAPLA OFFEN- FEB 89

SIVE (U) ~~(S/NF/IN)~~

~~(S)~~ RECENT DEVELOPMENTS HAVE MARGINALLY IMPROVED LUANDA'S  
PROSPECTS  
IN THE OVERALL MILITARY BALANCE WITH WITHDRAWAL OF ALL SOUTH  
AFRICAN  
TROOPS FROM ANGOLA AND BY OCCUPATION OF THREE TOWNS PREVIOUSLY  
HELD

~~SECRET//NF~~



~~SECRET//NF~~

/\*\*\*\*\* BEGINNING OF SECTION 003 \*\*\*\*\*/  
 BY THE UNITA GUERRILLAS. FAPLA SHOULD NOT ATTEMPT A LARGE-  
 SCALE  
 OFFENSIVE IN THE NEAR TERM DUE TO INSUFFICIENT PERSONNEL,  
 MATERIAL  
 SHORTAGES, AND THE RAINY SEASON.

RM 12-89 SOMALIA: CHEMICAL WEAPONS - FACT OR FEB 89  
 FICTION? (U) ~~S//NF~~

~~(C//NF)~~ DIA BELIEVES THAT SOMALIA DOES NOT POSSESS ANY OFFENSIVE  
 OR  
 DEFENSIVE CHEMICAL WEAPONS. CIVILIAN OR ARMED FORCES  
 CHEMICAL  
 WEAPONS CASUALTIES COULD FURTHER ALIENATE THE CLAN-FAMILIES  
 AGAINST  
 THE GOVERNMENT AND CONTRIBUTE TO THE DEMISE OF THE SIAD BARRE  
 REGIME.

DDB-1100-PK-89 GROUND ORDER OF BATTLE - PAKISTAN (U) FEB 89

~~S//NF//NF/NC~~  
 DDB-2000-137-89 LINES OF COMMUNICATION - BENIN (U) FEB 89

~~S//NF//NF~~

C. (U) ASIA/PACIFIC

DIFR 1-88 YOICHI NAVAL FACILITY, JAPAN (U) DEC 88

~~S//NF//NF~~

~~(C//NF)~~ THE JAPANESE MARITIME SELF-DEFENSE FORCE (JMSDF)  
 YOICHI  
 COASTAL DEFENSE GROUP (TORPEDO BOAT DIV 1 ) PROVIDES  
 COASTAL  
 SURVEILLANCE, LOGISTIC SUPPORT TO JMSDF VESSELS, SEARCH AND  
 RESCUE,  
 EXPLOSIVES DISPOSAL, DISASTER ASSISTANCE, AND TRAINING AND  
 EDUCATION  
 TO THE IN THE GROUP'S MISSION. A JMSDF PLAN TO INTRODUCE THREE  
 HIGH-  
 SPEED, 60 TON, GUIDED MISSILE PATROL BOATS IN THE 1990'S WILL  
 IMPROVE  
 ITS ABILITY TO DEFEND AGAINST A SURFACE ATTACK.

**(b)(3) 10.U.S.C 424** NORTH KOREA: RECENT ARMS ACQUISITIONS DEC 88  
 FROM THE SOVIET UNION (U) ~~S~~

(b)(1)1.4(c)

~~SECRET//NF~~

(b)(1)1.4(c)

~~SECRET//NF~~

DVP-2200-142-88 CHINA: KEY FOREIGN POLICY, NATIONAL DEC 88  
SECURITY, AND MILITARY CONCERNS (U)

~~(S//NF)~~ THIS ASSESSMENT CONSISTS OF 17 PAPERS THAT PROVIDE  
AN  
OVERVIEW OF KEY ISSUES AFFECTING THE COURSE OF US-CHINESE  
SECURITY  
RELATIONS.

DDB-1060-68-88 TAIWAN: AIR THREAT PERCEPTIONS AND DEC 88  
AIR DEFENSE RESPONSES (U) ~~(S//NF//SI)~~

~~(S//NF)~~ TAIWAN'S AIR FORCE WILL EXPERIENCE A STEADY DECLINE IN  
ITS  
OVERALL ABILITY TO THWART AN AIR ATTACK ON THE ISLAND UNTIL NEW AIR  
DEFENSE SYSTEMS COME ON-LINE IN THE EARLY TO MID-1990S.

DRC 131-88 JAPAN: SEEKING A NEW ROLE IN INTER- JAN 89  
NATIONAL PEACEKEEPING OPERATIONS (U)

~~(S//NF)~~ JAPAN IS QUIETLY DEVELOPING A CAPABILITY TO  
RESPOND  
UNILATERALLY TO INTERNATIONAL DISASTERS AND TO EVACUATE  
OVERSEAS  
JAPANESE NATIONALS DURING TIMES OF LOCAL CRISIS. JAPAN'S  
SELF-  
DEFENSE FORCES (SDF) HAVE NOT YET PARTICIPATED IN  
INTERNATIONAL  
PEACEKEEPING BUT ARE EXPECTED TO BE PHASED INTO THE OPERATIONS.

DDB-1200-JA-88 NAVAL FORCES INTELLIGENCE STUDY - JAN 89  
JAPAN (U) ~~(S//NF//SI)~~

DDB-1200-105-88 NAVAL ORDER OF BATTLE VOL V - SOUTH JAN 89  
ASIA (U) ~~(S//NF//SI)~~

(b)(1)1.4(c);(b)(3) 10.U.S.C 424

DDB-1200-451-89 CHINA'S NAVAL AIR FORCE: THE EXPANSION JAN 89  
OF AN OFFSHORE POWER PROJECTION CAPA-  
BILITY (U) ~~(S//NF//SI)~~

~~(S)~~ CHINA'S STRATEGY IS NOW FOCUSED ON LOCAL TERRITORIAL  
DISPUTES  
AND BORDER TENSIONS WITH VIETNAM AND INDIA, RATHER THAN THE

~~SECRET//NF~~

~~SECRET//NF~~

SOVIET UNION. EXTENSIVE MODERNIZATION HAS TAKEN PLACE, SUCH AS EQUIPPING SOME CHINESE BOMBERS WITH AIR-TO-SURFACE MISSILES BUT MANY OF THE PROGRAMS WILL NOT HAVE A MAJOR IMPACT ON CHINA'S POWER PROJECTION CAPABILITIES UNTIL THE 1990S.  
 DDB-1200-450-89 JAPAN'S EVOLVING MARITIME STRATEGY: FEB 89  
 TIME FOR AN AIRCRAFT CARRIER (U)

~~SECRET//NF~~

~~(S//NF)~~ THE JAPANESE MARITIME SELF-DEFENSE FORCE'S (JMSDF) MAJOR WARFIGHTING FOCUS IS ANTISUBMARINE WARFARE (ASW), FOR WHICH IT HAS CREATED FOUR ESCORT FLOTILLAS. NEW LIGHT AIRCRAFT CARRIERS (CVH) WOULD IMPROVE THE JMSDF'S AIR DEFENSE CAPABILITY, ALLOW FOR NEW WARTIME MISSIONS, AND IMPROVE RECONNAISSANCE AND ANTISURFACE WARFARE.

NORTH KOREAN COASTAL DEFENSE (U)

FEB 89

(b)(1)1.4(c);(b)(3) 10.U.S.C 424

DDB-1200-106-88 NAVAL ORDER OF BATTLE, VOL VI - SOUTH- FEB 89  
 EAST ASIA AND SOUTHWEST PACIFIC (U)

~~SECRET//NF~~

NORTH KOREA'S AIR THREAT - THE HUMAN FEB 89  
 FACTOR: A REFERENCE AID (U) ~~SECRET~~

(b)(1)1.4(c);(b)(3) 10.U.S.C 424

~~SECRET//NF~~

~~SECRET//NF~~

(b)(1)1.4(c)

DDB-1233-2-89 CHINA'S CAPABILITY TO CONDUCT MINE WARFARE OPERATIONS (U) ~~S//NF//NF/NO~~ FEB 89  
~~(S//NF//NF)~~ CHINA HAS SIZEABLE MINE STOCKPILES, CONSISTING OF PRIMARILY SOVIET MODELS. CURRENT MINE PRODUCTION MOST LIKELY CONSISTS SOLELY OF MKB MOORED MINES, AMD/KMD BOTTOM MINES, RADIO-CONTROLLED BOTTOM MINES AND ACOUSTIC/PRESSURE MINES. B-5/BEAGLE AND B-6/BADGER BOMBERS ARE CHINA'S PRINCIPAL MINE DELIVERY AIRCRAFT. OF THE 70 MINESWEEPING CRAFT IN CHINA'S NAVAL INVENTORY, ONLY A LIMITED NUMBER OF T-43 PROVIDES A REALISTIC MINESWEEPING CAPABILITY.

/\*\*\*\*\* BEGINNING OF SECTION 004 \*\*\*\*\*/

(b)(3):10 USC 424

NORTH KOREA'S AIR THREAT - THE HUMAN FACTOR: A REFERENCE AID (U) ~~(b)(3):10 USC 424~~ FEB 89  
 DDB-2900-290-89 FUTURE TARGET SYSTEMS (FUTARS) - FEB 89  
 PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA (1988-2008) (U)  
~~S//NF//NF~~

NORTH KOREAN AIR DEFENSE IMPROVEMENTS: FEB 89  
 IMPACT ON MILITARY CAPABILITIES (U)

(b)(1)1.4(c);(b)(3) 10.U.S.C 424

DDB-2070-82-89 CHINA: LOGISTICS CAPABILITIES - FEB 89  
 LANZHOU MILITARY REGION (U) ~~S//NF//NF/NO~~  
~~(S//NF//NF)~~ CHINESE PEOPLE'S LIBERATION ARMY (PLA) GROUND FORCES CURRENTLY STATIONED IN LANZHOU MR INCLUDE 2 GROUP ARMIES, 4 LOCAL-FORCE GARRISON DIVISIONS, AND NUMEROUS INDEPENDENT COMBAT, COMBAT SUPPORT, AND COMBAT SERVICE SUPPORT UNITS. THE PRIMARY MISSION

~~SECRET//NF~~

~~SECRET//NF~~

OF  
 THESE FORCES IS TO DEFEND WESTERN CHINA AGAINST ATTACKS ALONG  
 THE  
 MAIN AVENUES OF APPROACH IN NORTHERN ZINJIANG AUTONOMOUS REGION  
 (AR)  
 AND GANSU PROVINCE.

DDB-1200-CH-89 NAVAL FORCES INTELLIGENCE STUDY: FEB 89  
 CHINA (U) ~~S/NF/WN/NC/DP~~

DDB-2600-5578-89 GEOGRAPHIC INSTALLATION INTELLIGENCE FEB 89  
 PRODUCTION SPECIFICATIONS: TRN AREA 3 -  
 PACIFIC (GIPS-3) (U) ~~S/NF/IN~~

D. (U) CENTRAL/LATIN AMERICA

DDB-2600-6040-88 THE CUBAN YOUTH LABOR ARMY (U) DEC 88  
~~S/NF/IN~~

~~(S)~~ THE CUBAN YOUTH LABOR ARMY (EJT) PARAMILITARY ARM OF THE  
 REVOLUTIONARY ARMED FORCES (FAR) IS CHARGED WITH FULFILLING  
 THREE  
 MISSIONS: CONTRIBUTION TO CUBA'S ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, RAISING  
 THE  
 EDUCATIONAL LEVEL AND POLITICAL AWARENESS OF ITS SOLIDERS, AND  
 TO  
 FORM INFANTRY UNITS TO SUPPLEMENT THE FAR REGULAR AND RESERVE  
 GROUND  
 FORCES IN CASE OF AN INVASION. THE EJT'S EFFECTIVENESS WOULD  
 GREATLY  
 BE REDUCED DUE TO LACK OF TRAINING AND WEAPONS AND THE POOR  
 QUALITY  
 OF DRAFTEES.

(b)(1);(b)(3):10 USC 424;(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i);Sec. 1.4(c)

~~SECRET//NF~~

~~SECRET//NF~~

(b)(1);(b)(3):10 USC 424;Sec. 1.4(b);Sec. 1.4(c)

E. (U) WESTERN EUROPE

DDB-2600-5874-88 SAID UPDATE 169-9, GERMANY DEMOCRATIC DEC 88

REPUBLIC (U) ~~C/NF~~

DRC 133-88 SWEDEN'S FOLLOW-ON AIR-TO-AIR MISSILE DEC 88

DILEMMA (U) ~~C/NF~~

~~SECRET//NF~~

~~SECRET/NO~~

~~(S/NO)~~ STOCKHOLM WILL DECIDE ON A RADAR-CONTROLLED AIR-TO-AIR MISSILE FOR SWEDEN'S NEW MULTIPURPOSE FIGHTER, THE JAS-39 GRIPEN WHICH WILL ENTER SQUADRONS IN THE MID-1990'S. SWEDEN WILL PROBABLY ELECT TO PURCHASE THE US AMRAAM, ALTHOUGH THERE ARE CONCERNS ABOUT ITS AVAILABILITY.

DDB-1100-FI-88 GROUND ORDER OF BATTLE: FINLAND (U) DEC 88

~~(S/NO/INT/NO)~~  
DDB-1720-54-88 TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS- ITALY (U) DEC 88

~~(S/NO/INT/NO)~~  
DRC 10-89 GREEK CYPRIOT NATIONAL GUARD MODERNIZATION 1984-88 (U) JAN 89

~~(S)~~ THE COMBAT CAPABILITY OF THE GREEK CYPRIOT NATIONAL GUARD HAS INCREASED SIGNIFICANTLY SINCE 1984 WITH ACQUISITION OF ARMORED VEHICLES, ANTITANK WEAPONS, AND AIR DEFENSE SYSTEMS. IF THE INCREASES CONTINUE, THE LONGSTANDING TURKISH CYPRIOT SECURITY FORCE AND THE TURKISH MAINLAND ARMY FORCES ON CYPRUS WILL BE ERODED. THE TURKS BELIEVE THAT WITHOUT OVERWHELMING MILITARY SUPERIORITY THE GREEKS WILL REGAIN CONTROL OF THE WHOLE ISLAND.

DDB-2680-96-88 MILITARY RANK RECOGNITION CHART: FEB 89

/\*\*\*\*\* BEGINNING OF SECTION 005 \*\*\*\*\*/

WESTERN EUROPE - NEUTRAL COUNTRIES (U) U  
DDB-2040-247-89 PORT STUDY: EEMSHAVEN, NETHERLANDS (U) FEB 89

~~(S/NO/INT/NO)~~  
DRC 30-89 WEST GERMANY'S SUBMARINE FORCE MODERNIZATION: SUSTAINING A QUALITY FORCE (U) MAR 89

~~(S/INT)~~ THE FEDERAL GERMAN NAVY (FGN) WILL MAKE MODIFICATIONS TO 12 TYPE 206 CLASS SUBMARINES AND 12 TYPE 212 CLASS SUBMARINES WHICH WILL BE BUILT STARTING IN 1992. THE WARTIME MISSION OF THE FGN SUBMARINE FORCE - IN CONJUNCTION WITH ATTACK AIRCRAFT, MISSILE-EQUIPPED FAST PATROL BOATS, AND MINEFIELDS IS TO COUNTER WARSAW PACT SURFACE SHIPS OPERATING IN THE BALTIC.

~~SECRET/NO~~

~~SECRET/NE~~

F. (U) GLOBAL  
 FNFS 12-88 FOREIGN NUCLEAR FORCES SUMMARY - DEC 88  
 DECEMBER 1988 ISSUE (U) ~~SECRET/NE/NO~~

~~(S/NE)~~ THIS MONTHLY REPORT PROVIDES A SUMMARY OF NUCLEAR  
 WEAPON  
 DELIVERY SYSTEMS AND WARHEADS FOR THE USSR, CHINA, FRANCE,  
 ISRAEL,  
 AND THE UK.

DDB-2600-35-88 DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE PRODUCTION DEC 88  
 SCHEDULE (DIPS) - FISCAL YEAR 1989  
 1989 (U) ~~(S/NE)~~

TERRORIST GROUP PROFILES (U) U JAN 89  
 (U) INTERNATIONAL TERRORISM HAS BECOME AN

INCREASING CHALLENGE TO  
 THE INTERNATIONAL RULE OF LAW AND A MAJOR CONCERN OF THE  
 UNITED  
 STATES GOVERNMENT. TO COMBAT TERRORISM EFFECTIVELY, IT IS  
 NECESSARY  
 TO KNOW THE SIGNIFICANTLY DIFFERING AIMS, STRATEGIES,  
 ORGANIZATION,  
 CAPABILITIES, AND ATTRIBUTES OF EACH GROUP.

FNFS 1-89 FOREIGN NUCLEAR FORCES SUMMARY - JAN 89  
 JANUARY ISSUE (U) ~~SECRET/NE/NO~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424

~~(S/NE)~~ THIS MONTHLY REPORT PROVIDES A SUMMARY OF NUCLEAR  
 WEAPON  
 DELIVERY SYSTEMS AND WARHEADS FOR THE USSR, CHINA, FRANCE,  
 ISRAEL,  
 AND THE UK.

DDB-2800-15-88 GENERIC HARDENED TARGETS FOR CONVEN- FEB 89  
 TIONAL WEAPONS (U) ~~(S/NE/NO)~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424

~~(S)~~ THE HARDENING OF MILITARY AND MILITARY-RELATED FACILITIES  
 IS  
 CONSIDERED TO BE A PRIME DEFENSIVE MEASURE WHICH ENHANCES  
 ABILITIES  
 TO SURVIVE AND RECONSTITUTE FORCES AFTER A WEAPONS EXCHANGE.  
 THE  
 SOVIET UNION, WARSAW PACT ALLIES, CHINA, VIETNAM, CUBA, IRAN,  
 IRAQ,  
 LIBYA AND SYRIA ALL HAVE INSTITUTED INDIGENOUS HARDENING PROGRAMS.

(b)(3):10 USC 424;(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i);(b)(6)

~~SECRET/NE~~



~~SECRET//NF~~

ADMIN

DECL: OADR

BT

#6578

NNNN

~~SECRET//NF~~